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OlL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
£. 0. BOX 871

-

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 28, 1955

Mr. Frank Elliott
Roswell, New Mexice

Re: L. E. Elliott No. 4 Parc.ll[.
Sec. 8, T-21-S, R-38-E
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Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of October 24tlh and to the
Form C-110 of the same date pertaining to the above-captioned well.

You are hereby granted permission to commingle the produci.ion
from your No. 4 Parcell, which ie vroducing from the Abo formalion,
with your Parcell Well Nos. 2 and 3, producing from the Littman-San
Andres Pocl.

Please bear in mind th=t this type of =xcepticn is granted solely
bacause of the limited producing capabilities of the Abo zone in this
area. If this zone proves to be highly productive, this Commission
may require you to provide separate tank battery facilities.

Very truly yours,

W. Bs Macey
Secratary - Jirector
WBMibrp

CC-Shell Pipe Line Company
P.0. Box 485
Eunice, New Mexico

A+ L. Porter
0il Conservation Commiesion
P.Q. Box 2045
Hobbe, New Mexico

Ue S+ Geological Survey
Hobbs, New Mexico
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